NOTICE TO RESIDENTS TOWN OF CRESCENT MINUTES FOR MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETING TUESDAY, JULY 11, 2017 6:00 P.M., CRESCENT TOWN HALL

ROLL CALL

Roll Call was taken and meeting was properly posted. Members present were:

William Treder, Chairman Kurt Metz, Supervisor Steve Richardson, Supervisor Tracy Hartman, Clerk Carla Fletcher, Treasurer

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion by Richardson to approve the agenda. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by Richardson to approve the minutes from the Monthly Town Board Meeting of June 13, 2017. Seconded by Metz. Richardson stated that page 3 line 2 should state S. River Road not Fire Tower Rd. All aye. Motion carried.

TREASURER'S REPORT

A written report was received by Treasurer, Carla Fletcher.

Motion by Richardson to approve the treasurer's report as presented. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES - Keven Mahner was unable to make it to the meeting and there is no monthly report.

FIRST RESPONDER'S REPORT AND APPROVAL OF PURCHASES - None

TOWN ROAD CREW REPORT

 Road Projects update - Bess reported that the front-end loader has been fixed and is back at the shop. Crescent Creek culvert is finished. They have finished most of the mowing and are continuing to work on that. Davenport Street is going to be finished soon.

COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISOR'S REPORT - None

LIBRARY REPORT

 Update on the library board meeting and upcoming programs being offered at the library -Whidden gave an oral update on programs that will be offered at the library during the next few months. Virginia Roberts gave an oral report on some of the improvements they are making to the library.

TOWN PLAN COMMISSION REPORT - None

SQUASH LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT REPORT - Update on progress and future meetings. Steve Richardson reported that the Commissioners met yesterday. There will be an annual meeting on August 12. At this meeting all of the district members will be able to vote on the budget and the commissioners. There are also quarterly meetings scheduled for the commissioners and all meetings are open to the public.

UNIFORM DWELLING INSPECTOR'S REPORT - None

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Preliminary 2 Lot CSM, Patrick Cook

There has been a preliminary 2 lot subdivision CSM submitted for property on S. River Road. Motion by Richardson to approve the preliminary 2 lot subdivision CSM as presented. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Liquor License - Terrie Bowman d/b/a/ T and R Dinky Diner

Motion by Richardson to approve the Class B fermented malt beverage license and class C wine license for Terrie Bowman D/B/A T and R Dinky Diner. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Crescent ATV Club - ATV Speed Limit on town roads and opening additional town roads up to ATV's

Gary Cirilli stated that they would like the town to look at opening S. Rifle Road, N. Rifle Road and the roads East of South 17 for ATV usage. The Town of Pelican has opened their roads and if Crescent opened the roads East of South 17 ATV's would be able to go from Crescent to Pelican. Richardson questioned why S. Rifle Road would be opened. Cirilli explained that there are a number of residents that live on S. Rifle road that have expressed a desire to travel from their residence to the lakes. Cirilli also stated that the ATV club would like the town to consider increasing the speed limit for ATV's. Roads are currently posted as 10, 15 or 25 mph in Crescent and he believes this is a hazard for automobiles that are unable to get around them. Cirilli would propose that the speed limit be increased to 35 mph for the roads that are open to ATV's. Brett Brackob, Fire Tower Road resident, expressed frustration with ATV's driving faster than what is posted. Discussion regarding concerns and the positives that have been reported by residents. Connie Anderson expressed concern with opening S. Rifle Road and the speed that vehicles are currently traveling. Treder stated that he is not ready to act on this proposal tonight and would like to come back next month to make a decision.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Reducing speed limit on S. River Road Speed Limit

Treder stated that this issue came about while discussing the S. River Road spring and the safety in that area. Discussion regarding the legalities of the town lowering the speed limit and the opinions that have been received from the WI DOT and the Wisconsin Town's Association. Treder questioned how to justify moving the speed limit and stated that the DOT expressed concern with the town making that determination and the DOT strongly encouraged him to be cautious. Richardson stated that he still supports reducing the speed limit and feels that it is a safety concern. Discussion regarding the concerns and what possible other solutions there could be to make parking at the Spring safer.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Applications for Operator's - Sydney Elizabeth-Rose Price

Motion by Richardson to approve the Operator's license for Sydney Elizabeth-Rose Price. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE DECISION REGARDING: Approve Driveway Permits - None

FIFTEEN MINUTES OF PUBLIC DISCUSSION

Resident asked for update on the broadband tower. Richardson stated that there have been some contractor delays.

REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE None

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS/ADJOURN

Motion by Richardson to approve vouchers as submitted and adjourn at 7:25 p.m. Seconded by Metz. All aye. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted, Tracy Hartman Municipal Clerk